
English student  

Lecture 7 
 

We’re going to start models or auxiliary    
We can use a lot of phrase: 
➼  Can  / could 
➼  Had better 
➼  Might  
➼  Must 
➼  Ought to 
➼  Shall / should  
➼  Will / would  

We use it to talk about obligations, suggestions, advice and 
expectations. 
There are two kinds of auxiliary:  
❧  Simple auxiliary: we use it for the present and future.  

Auxiliary + base form  
E.g.: you could walk to school if you don’t have a car.  

❧  Perfect auxiliary: we use it to show necessity in the past tens. 
Auxiliary + have + past participle  
E.g.: we shouldn’t have made a big miss here.  
E.g. for showing strong necessity: you must finish your HM.  
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Then we going to talk about ing participles:  
We have present and past participles  
And it’s not following by helping verb 

We usually use the past participle (ending in -ed) to describe a 
person’s reaction or feeling, or a condition or an action that is 
completed. 

E.g.: The broken chair was used for firewood 
We usually use the present participle (ending in -ing) to show 
an ongoing condition or feeling or describe the person or thing 
that causes the reaction. 
E.g.: I read a really interesting book about history 

 
 

And that’s  i t  
See you in the next lecture 

 


